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Transmit the following in 

Via 	
AIRTEL 

FBI 

Date: 	1/24/67 

(Type to plainsest or cols) 

Priority, 

L 
TO: 	DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: 	C, MIAMI (89-35) 

RE: 	SSASSINATION_OF.. 
PRESIDENT.JOHN.F..KENNEDY_ 
114.2/63, DALLAS, .TEXAS_..._ _.._ 

I 

• BILL'BA 	, news reporter,...ntiami News," a local 
.yliami, Fla, newspnpe , telephonically contacted the Miami 
Office on 1/24/67. BARRY inquired as to whether the FBI has 
a "tape" which was made 2 or 3 weeks prior to the assassina-
tion of President KENNEdY predicting the President's assassi 
nation. BARRY was advised the FBI has no such tape and could, 
make no comment regarding the matter. BARRY said he had 
information that such a tape exist, and that the tape wqrs 
turned over to a Federal agency,— 

It is apparent BARRY is making reference to infor-
mation 

 
 in referenced communications. It is not known how 

' BARRY became aware of the existence of this information; 
and Miami hasno information as to the agency that now has 
custody of the tape. 

This matter is being brought to the Bureau's, 
r
jhi

ention in the event the Bureau receives an inquiry intli4.41 
s matter. 4- 4.c?  vc -  

•■•••■ 	%be.* was .10••••■••••••• 

'3)- Bureau 
2 - Miami 

(1 - 137-363) 
'IJCP:xgr 	 (5)  • 

Re Miami teletype to the Bureau 11/26/63, captioned 
as above, and Miami teletypes to the Bureau 11/10 and 11/63, • 
airtel and LHM 11/11/63, and airtel 1 12 61 ca coned 
"THREAT_TO.KILL_PRESIDENT_KENNEDX_BY 	 AT MIAMI, 
ILA. ,  11/9/6 ." 

.1A0.4-41 
tin. J4 	:MN 2G 1967 

Approved- Sent -1 14 	Per 	  
• Special Agent in Charge• 

.110„.• 
- • 
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